
 
JEFFERSON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

Deborah L. Clark, Purchasing Agent 

1149 Pearl Street                                                                                                          OFFICE MAIN: (409) 835-8593 
1 

st  Floor, Beaumont, TX  77701                                                                                                  FAX: (409) 835-8456  

 

(RFP 25-063/CG), Emergency Disaster Assistance Recovery for Jefferson County – ADDENDUM NO. 1 PAGE 1 of 3 

Addendum to RFP 
 

 RFP NUMBER:  RFP 25-063/CG 

 RFP TITLE: Emergency Disaster Assistance Recovery for Jefferson County 

 RFP DUE BY: 11: 00 am, CST, Wednesday January 14, 2026 

 ADDENDUM NO.: 1 

 ISSUED (DATE): December 16, 2025 

 
To RFP Respondent:  This Addendum is an integral part of the RFP package under consideration 
by you as a Respondent in connection with the subject matter herein identified.  Jefferson County 
deems all sealed qualifications to have been proffered in recognition and consideration of the 
entire RFP Specifications Package – including all addenda.  For purposes of clarification, receipt 
of this present Addendum by a Respondent should be evidenced by returning it (signed) as part 
of the Respondent’s sealed RFP response submission. If the RFP response submission has 
already been received by the Jefferson County Purchasing Department, Respondent should 
return this addendum in a separate sealed envelope, clearly marked with the RFP Title, RFP 
Number, and RFP Opening Date and Time, as stated above. 
 
 

Reason for Issuance of this Addendum: Vendor Questions 
 
 

 

The information included herein is hereby incorporated into the documents of this present    
RFP matter and supersedes any conflicting documents or portion thereof previously issued. 
 

 
 

Receipt of this Addendum is hereby acknowledged by the undersigned Respondent: 
 
ATTEST:   
  Authorized Signature (Respondent) 
   
Witness   
  Title of Person Signing Above 
   
Witness   
  Typed Name of Business or Individual 
   
Approved by ____   Date:  _________   
  Address 
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1. Question: What is Jefferson Counties preferred method of reduction?  
Answer: The preferred method of reduction varies depending on debris type. 
 

2. Question: Has Jefferson County put this bid out before? If so, who was the 
contractor, and could we receive a copy of the bid tabulations and pricing sheet?  
Answer: Yes. Contractor is DRC Emergency Services, LLC. See Attachment A for the 
tabulation and Attachment B for the price sheet for the current contract. 
 

3. Question: Have any of the previous contractors ever been activated?  
Answer: Yes 
 

4. Question: The County’s RFP states that Proposers shall be evaluated by their 
Qualifications and Implementation Plan. However, Section 4.2 Organization of 
Proposal Contents is unclear as to where in their proposals Proposers should include 
their Statements of Qualification and Implementation Plans. Will the County please 
identify where in the proposal it would like Proposers to include their Statements of 
Qualification and Implementation Plan?  
Answer: You can place the Statements of Qualification and Implementation Plan 
anywhere you see fit within your proposal. 
 

5. Question: If the minimum terms are weekly, does Jefferson County wish for the 
Contractor to provide per-day costs in Appendix A? 
Answer: While the specific terms you are referencing are unclear in the question, 
please note that some sections request that ‘Any Equipment should be leased at 
the minimum allowable term, preferably weekly’. This will vary according to item. 
Please provide daily rates where specified. 

6. Question: Page 46, Temporary Sanitary Facilities/Portable Housing Facilities: Are 
substitutions for the following items allowed, and if so, how does Jefferson County 
want those substitutions to be represented? 

a. Comfort Station 26 ft BT Unit 
b. Shower Units – 12 stall with 6 sinks with 8-stall units with sinks 
c. Portable Evaporative Coolers with HVAC Units 

Answer: Yes, substitutions are permitted. Please note the item being substituted 
on cost proposal (Appendix A) 
 

7. Question: Page 48 Mobile Fleet Repair: To provide flat rates for batteries and tires, 
please provide a list of equipment or types of equipment in your fleet. 
Answer: There is not a list of equipment available. You can list a flat rate price, 
attach a price sheet for tires and batteries or you may list a price of average item 
and note that price will vary.  
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8. Question: Page 57, 6.3.A.: Could you please provide the description of services that 
may be utilized under this RFP referenced? 
Answer: Emergency Disaster Assistance Recovery Services 
 
 

 



Attachment A



Attachment B
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